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WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
600 Fifth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001-2651
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
1. AMENDMENT 2. EFFECTIVE DATE
001 See block 17
3. ISSUED BY PURCHASING SECTION 4. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than block 3)
Lydia Pepper

Office of Procurement & Materials, Rm 301-A
600 Fifth St, NW
Washington, D.C. 20001
5. CONTRACTOR 6. FORM TYPE
NAME AND ADDRESS [Check only cne)
AMENDMENT OF souciraTionno. FQI18101/LP
Dated; January 25, 2018

(Street, city.
:‘:‘;"2’,‘, c:?;? I:l MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

DATED (See block )

7.THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in black 10. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [_Jis extended,

is not extended. Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation, or as
amended, by one of the following methods; {2) By signing and retumming _otie copy of this amendment; (b} by acknowledging receipt of
this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) by separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and
amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TQ BE RECEIVED AT THE ISSUING OFFICE PRIOR TO THE HOUR
AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. |f, by virtue of this amendment you desire o change an offer
already submitled, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided such telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

8. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (if required)
N/A

9. THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS

(a) D This Change Order is issued pursuant to
The Changes set forth in block 10 are made {o the above numbered contract/order.

(b) D The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data, ete.) set forth in block 10.

(c) D This Supplemental Agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of
It modifies the above numbered contract as set forth in block 10.

10. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT

a. Solicitation IFB NO: FQ18101/LP is amended to respond to the attached Technical, Contractual or Administrative
questions (see page 2).

b. All Bids must be received no later than 2:00 P.M. local time (EST) on February 14, 2018,

End of Amendment 001
Except a3 provided herein, all terms and condilions of the document referenced in block 6, as heretofore changed, remain unchanged and in full force and affect

11.[] CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS | [] CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS NOT REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS

MODIFICATION AND RETURN COPIES DOCUMENT

TO ISSUING OFFICE.
12. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFICE 15. WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
BY BY
(Signature of person authorized to sign Signature of Contracting Ofiicer)
13. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 14. DATE SIGNED | 16. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print} 17. DATE SIGNED

Frederick Voellm, R ’/_ B \/ !! E January 31, 2018
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Questions and Responses

HVAC Compressors for 2k/3k Railcars
IFB NO: FQ18101/LP, Amendment Number 001

January 31, 2018

This Amendment consist of the following questions and answers:

Q - 1. The model number listed is an internal builders number by TransCold and is not publicly listed.
Based on the description it is a 06D?537 and the voltage is 208/230. Can you provide this

number in its complete form?
A-  Manufacturer P/N 6DBESB4K2V644011

Q - 2. The Bid lists “new” no used or recondition or older units — what about 100 % remanufactured

units to your specifications?
A - No Remanufactured — New supplies ONLY

Q - 3. The delivery schedule lists 60 day timeline... is that 60 calendar days or 60 work days (Monday
thru Friday)?
A - 60 Calender Days

Q - 4. Do you have cores to return for each unit? Exchanges
A - There are no Cores to be returned.

Q - 5.If I pay to have a sample sent to me and pay to return it (unless I win the Bid and use it for the

Bid) is that possible?
A -  That is Not Possible

Q- 6. If awarded the contract — when does the start date begin for delivery. For him it would begin

the day your compressor cores arrive at our plant.
A -  Ifthe contract is awarded usually the Award date is the Notice to Proceed date unless stated

otherwise,

REMINDER — Bid Due Date is February 14, 2018, 2:00 p.m. local time (EST)

End of Amendment 001
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